
Mark Kendrick

07940 516482
mark@ventoux.digital

Passionate about Podcasting

Skills

An experienced creative who is an evangelist for commercial podcasting and audiobooks. Worked with organisations to a brief, or in a bespoke manner, to create podcasts which have an affinity to the brand and most importantly tell a story. I also regularly edit audio for companies. Able to drive a full broadcast studio and highly skilled with Adobe Audition and Pro Tools.

Experience

Ventoux.Digital / Podcast & Audiobook Producer, Audio Editor

March 2018 - PRESENT, London

Founded my own company to work directly with organisations to advise and assist with audio related activities. I have created multiple commercial podcast series for the B2B market to meet different briefs and campaign messages. I also regularly assist with audio editing for several clients. Produced an audiobook version of an award-winning book.

Enterprise Management 360 / Head of Operations

September 2012 - February 2018, London

Oversaw the creation and management of 500+ podcasts. Set the editorial agenda for the organisation and led the production team to ensure we were creating and delivering on briefs for client podcast and editorial content. This included managing new and existing external liaisons with analysts, pr, event organisers, service providers and external freelancers.

Houses of Parliament / Print Procurement

October 2008 - August 2012, London

Worked on extremely high pressured and sensitive projects. Oversaw the creation of the first Houses of Parliament visitor guidebook and print activities for the Diamond Jubilee Celebrations, Olympic 2012, General Election, State Visits and Ted Talks.

Various / Broadcast Assistant, Presenter, Audio Editor

September 2004 - September 2012, Manchester and London

Held positions at BBC 6 Music, BBC Essex, SW1 Radio, Absolute Radio, Ministry of Sound Radio, Archangel Music Group, The Cat Student Radio Station and also had numerous clients editing audio content.

Education

University of Manchester / Media (Radio Production) 2:1 BA Hons

September 2003 - July 2006, Manchester

Awards

Broadcast Assistant at BBC 6 Music when Marc Riley won Silver Sony Radio Award